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Item No.1 – Addendum 02 from BVH has been issued. See attached. 

 

Item No. 2 – See attached Prebid RFI Log. Questions are no longer being accepted. 

 

Item No.3 – Scopes of work have been issued. See attached. 
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‭ADDENDUM‬

‭ADDENDUM NO.:‬‭#02‬
‭DATE:‬‭04/12/2024‬

‭PROJECT:‬‭Westside Middle School Cafeteria Addition‬
‭PROJECT #:‬‭23073‬

‭TO:‬‭Prospective Bidders‬

‭This Addendum is issued by the Architect to all bidders of record prior to receipt of proposals.‬
‭Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by so indicating on the Proposal Form. Failure‬
‭to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. All information and instructions given herein shall‬
‭become a part of the Contract Documents.‬

‭RFI:‬

‭1.‬ ‭I'm reviewing the Roller Shade plan details for the shades and find a discrepancy‬
‭between the verbiage in the specification and the plan details. The spec states a‬
‭metal fascia for the south facade. Lutron's fascia is 4": I found the plan detail for the‬
‭south facade to actually be on pg. A5.2 detail 6. This shows a 5" pocket with a‬
‭reverse roll shade. Can you clarify which design I am to follow?  I've attached the‬
‭CAD for a 4" fascia that follows the spec. If it is desired to run the shades on the‬
‭south (shown as a reverse roll), an exposed pocket as shown in detail 6 will have to‬
‭be used. Lutron does not allow reverse roll with their contract fascia system. If the‬
‭attached standard roll fascia system is sufficient, this will cost less.‬

‭a.‬ ‭Provide Contract Roller Motorized Shade with Metal Fascia and Top Back‬
‭Cover/Back Fascia. See attached cut sheet.‬

‭2.‬ ‭Can you please provide the following: Model of Siemens Switchboard MDS1A &‬
‭Model number or other identifier for Siemens Tiastar Motor Control Center MCC1‬

‭a.‬ ‭Model of Switchboard ‘MDS1A’ is included in Addendum #1.  More specific model‬
‭for Siemens Tiastar Motor Control Center ‘MCC1’ was not observed.‬

‭3.‬ ‭Our supplier came back with a few questions in regards to the translucent skylight‬
‭systems, could you assist with this?:‬

‭a.‬ ‭I do not see any dimensions or pitch noted on the plans.  Can you please‬
‭provide the curb dimension and the pitch?  Our standards are 4/12, 6/12, and‬
‭7/12.‬

‭i.‬ ‭4/12 is an acceptable pitch on the skylight system.  Curb height to be a min.‬
‭of 8”‬

‭b.‬ ‭Do we need to provide translucent endwalls for the skylights?  The detail‬
‭4/A5.3 shows the endwall as part of the skylight system, however it is not‬
‭detailed as if it is translucent.  I cannot tell if that is to be translucent or built‬
‭up with other building construction.  Can you please provide direction on‬
‭this?‬

‭i.‬ ‭Endwall to be translucent and part of skylight system‬
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‭c.‬ ‭The design criteria shows the drift loading as “as shown on plans”.  Is there a‬
‭drift load plan available?  The loads listed in the specs appear to be different‬
‭than what is listed on the design criteria, specifically the wind loading looks‬
‭elevated.  Which are we to follow?‬

‭i.‬ ‭There is drift loading on the lower existing roof but not on the upper roof.‬
‭4.‬ ‭Regarding Section 265200, 3.1.E.5, may 0-10v dimming conductors be run in the‬

‭same conduit as the switch leg serving the fixture to be dimmed?‬
‭a.‬ ‭Route control wiring in separate conduit as the specifications describe.‬

‭5.‬ ‭I see there is a contradiction with the Skylight finish.  The spec states a painted‬
‭finish and the plans show anodize, please advise which is correct?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Skylight finish to be clear anodized‬
‭6.‬ ‭If wall section 2/A5.1 and details 6 & 7/A5.3 are accurate, I’m pretty sure there’ll be a‬

‭fair amount of ponding at a couple of locations.  See attached.  In general, ponding‬
‭water and EPDM are not a good combination.‬

‭a.‬ ‭Provide crickets at potential ponding locations for proper water drainage.  See‬
‭revised roof plan attached.‬

‭7.‬ ‭Set # 3/ Opening # 147 indicates access control with card reader/ power supply.‬
‭There is no electrified hardware for that set.   Standard lock, flush bolts.  Does the set‬
‭need to be access control and require electrified lockset/ power transfer?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Yes, please provide electrified locksets at door #147‬
‭8.‬ ‭Set #4/  opening #141 indicates 45 minute rated opening.  Closers are not listed in‬

‭the set for self-closing requirement for fire rating.  Do closers need to be added for‬
‭the set or is fire rating not required?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Yes, add closers to maintain 45 min. Rating‬
‭9.‬ ‭In conversation with the Best factory rep ( Bill Stock), he had indicated the school‬

‭was intending to incorporate a Keystone web key management software system for‬
‭the Westside schools.  It was planned to be added by addenda on either the Middle‬
‭school or ABC project.   I don’t see any mention in either addenda.  Is the Keystone‬
‭web key management software need to be included in the Middle school bid?‬

‭a.‬ ‭This will not be added to this project‬
‭10.‬ ‭I have some questions about the Westside Middle School bid. T-1 and T-2 are‬

‭supposed to be 12"x24", but the elevation (5 Interior North) looks like 12"x12"s. Also,‬
‭there is a 6" tile base. Are we cutting the 12"x24" tile to make the base?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Interior Finish schedule on A9.1 calls out a random mix of T-1 (12x24) and T-2‬
‭(12x12).  In the elevation, the tile is shown more as a hatch. It does not represent‬
‭the blend of the 12x24 and 12x12 tile in the 70/30 mix. If they need us to create a‬
‭drafting view to explain the installation when we get to shop drawing, we can do‬
‭that.‬ ‭We are not using base. The 6" band at the bottom is just a ripped 12x24 tile.‬
‭Since the wainscot is 42", we needed to put 6" somewhere and chose to have it at‬
‭the base, around the entire room. There will be a coved Schulter between the wall‬
‭and floor tile, so a coved base is not necessary. Ergon can custom cut the 6" tile.‬
‭We should have the sub reach out to Michael Montorsi for pricing.‬

‭11.‬ ‭On sheet C1.6 there is a stacked retaining wall called out at the chiller pad but‬
‭structural has this wall as CIP. Please confirm this wall shall be CIP and that there‬
‭are no stacked/segmental walls needed on the project.‬
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‭a.‬ ‭Retaining wall to be CIP, no stacked/segmental walls on this project‬
‭12.‬ ‭Note 17 on sheet C1.4 states to remove and relocate irrigation lines. We are not‬

‭seeing any other reference to these lines on the drawings. What should we include‬
‭for this work?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Typically this is coordinated with the owner or the current irrigation contractor‬
‭during construction. The school’s maintenance staff will sometimes know where‬
‭the irrigation lines run. Usually the school will contract with an outside company‬
‭to update/manage the system if there are any tweaks.‬

‭13.‬ ‭Can we get confirmation that the metal panels at the mechanical enclosure are to‬
‭be directly installed to the structural steel system as shown on 18/S5.1. No hat‬
‭channel, infill framing or substrate will be required?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Yes, perforated metal panels to be attached directly to structural steel.‬
‭14.‬ ‭The demolition plans for the roof do not provide any detail with respect to existing‬

‭mechanical units, skylights, ballast, etc. The plan note simply says "remove existing‬
‭roofing membrane, coverboard and insulation in its entirety down to existing deck".‬
‭If demo is required, do you have any information on what is actually present in‬
‭terms of insulation depth and attachment method, and is there ballast to be‬
‭removed as well?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Yes, there is ballast on the roof that will be part of the demo scope.  No core drills‬
‭were done during design, but it’s assumed that there is a min. of 5” of rigid‬
‭insulation adhered to the existing coverboard & membrane.‬

‭15.‬ ‭Existing GE Spectra Series Switchboard “MDS2” is not shown on the print. Is it‬
‭located in Mechanical Room E131? I need to confirm feeder routing for RTU-C.‬

‭a.‬ ‭This is shown on the First Floor Key Plan – Electrical:  3/E0.0.‬
‭16.‬ ‭Can you please confirm if there is to be any flooring finish and/or wall base in the‬

‭lower-level rooms Storage 147 & Mechanical Room 141 for the Westside Middle‬
‭School project?‬

‭a.‬ ‭No floor finish or wall base in either room‬

‭PROJECT MANUAL‬

‭1.‬ ‭Specification 075300‬
‭a.‬ ‭Add Versico Roofing System to the allowed manufacturers list.‬

‭2.‬ ‭Specification 074213.13‬
‭a.‬ ‭Add Peterson Pac Clad to the allowed manufacturers list.‬

‭3.‬ ‭Specification 072100‬
‭a.‬ ‭Add Atlas to the allowed manufacturers list.‬

‭DRAWINGS‬

‭1.‬ ‭A1.2 - Roof Plan‬
‭a.‬

‭2.‬ ‭Lutron Shade - Cut Sheet‬
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‭END OF ADDENDUM‬
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Project: Westside Middle School Project

Bid Date: 4/16/2024

RFI # Question Date Submitted Discipline Response Date Responded Addendum #

1

Last time we priced this job, the chiller was OFCI. Please verify that the 

chiller is still OFCI for this project and all the startups, warranties, etc. 

listed in the chiller spec section are covered with the owner’s PO. 4/2/2024 Addendum 01 4/9/2024 1

2

On the door and hardware schedules Set 3.0 is listed for Door 146 which 

is not on the door schedule and set 4.0 goes to door 141.  With what I 

see on the schedules does set 3 actually go to door 141 and set 4 to door 

131? Also, set 5 does not seem correct for Door 147. 4/2/2024 Addendum 01 4/9/2024 1

3 See attached substitution requests 4/10/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

4

I'm reviewing the Roller Shade plan details for the shades and find a 

discrepancy between the verbiage in the specification and the plan 

details. The spec states a metal fascia for the south facade. Lutron's 

fascia is 4": I found the plan detail for the south facade to actually be on 

pg. A5.2 detail 6. This shows a 5" pocket with a reverse roll shade. Can 

you clarify which design I am to follow?  I've attached the CAD for a 4" 

fascia that follows the spec. If it is desired to run the shades on the south 

(shown as a reverse roll), an exposed pocket as shown in detail 6 will 

have to be used. Lutron does not allow reverse roll with their contract 

fascia system. If the attached standard roll fascia system is sufficient, this 

will cost less. 4/10/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

5

I just wanted to Clarify on the A/V scope that you wanted me to carry 

that. I heard a contractor talking with the engineer about it at the ABC 

building that I don’t believe was an electrical contractor, so I wasn’t sure 

if they had a preferred A/V contractor to use that maybe attended the 

pre-bid. 4/10/2024

HCI Response: A/V Scope will be bid as an alternate at 

the request of Project Advocates. 4/10/2024

6

We will need some drywall removed in the stairwell to run the conduit 

for rerouting the feed for DPA at the Middle School, do you want 

electrical to include that in their number or will you guys handle that for 

us? 4/10/2024

HCI Response: GC will include this removal and 

replacement 4/10/2024

7

You want electrical to include the removal of the existing transformer 

pad and including pouring the new one? 4/10/2024 HCI Response: Electrical should include both. 4/10/2024

8

Can you please provide the following: Model of Siemens Switchboard 

MDS1A & Model number or other identifier for Siemens Tiastar Motor 

Control Center MCC1 4/10/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

9

Our supplier came back with a few questions in regards to the 

translucent skylight systems, could you assist with this?:

1.I do not see any dimensions or pitch noted on the plans.  Can you 

please provide the curb dimension and the pitch?  Our standards are 

4/12, 6/12, and 7/12.

2.Do we need to provide translucent endwalls for the skylights?  The 

detail 4/A5.3 shows the endwall as part of the skylight system, however 

it is not detailed as if it is translucent.  I cannot tell if that is to be 

translucent or built up with other building construction.  Can you please 

provide direction on this?

3.The design criteria shows the drift loading as “as shown on plans”.  Is 

there a drift load plan available?  The loads listed in the specs appear to 

be different than what is listed on the design criteria, specifically the 

wind loading looks elevated.  Which are we to follow? 4/10/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

10

Regarding Section 265200, 3.1.E.5, may 0-10v dimming conductors be 

run in the same conduit as the switch leg serving the fixture to be 

dimmed? 4/10/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

11

I see there is a contradiction with the Skylight finish.  The spec states a 

painted finish and the plans show anodize, please advise which is 

correct?:

4/10/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

12

if wall section 2/A5.1 and details 6 & 7/A5.3 and are accurate, I’m 

pretty sure there’ll be a fair amount of ponding at a couple of 

locations.  See attached.  In general, ponding water and EPDM are 

not a good combination. 4/10/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

13

Set # 3/ Opening # 147 indicates access control with card reader/ power 

supply.

There is no electrified hardware for that set.   Standard lock, flush bolts.

Does the set need to be access control and require electrified lockset/ 

power transfer? 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

14

Set #4/  opening #141 indicates 45 minute rated opening.

Closers are not listed in the set for self-closing requirement for fire 

rating.

Do closers need to be added for the set or is fire rating not required? 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

Pre-Bid RFI Log

Design Team



15

In conversation with the Best factory rep ( Bill Stock), he had indicated 

the school was intending to incorporate a Keystone web key 

management software system for the Westside schools.

It was planned to be added by addenda on either the Middle school or 

ABC project.    I don’t see any mention in either addenda.

Is the Keystone web key management software need to be included in 

the Middle school bid? 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

16

I have some questions about the Westside Middle School bid. T-1 and T-

2 are supposed to be 12"x24", but the elevation (5 Interior North) looks 

like 12"x12"s. Also, there is a 6" tile base. Are we cutting the 12"x24" tile 

to make the base? 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

17

On sheet C1.6 there is a stacked retaining wall called out at the chiller 

pad but structural has this wall as CIP. Please confirm this wall shall be 

CIP and that there are no stacked/segmental walls needed on the 

project. 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

18

Note 17 on sheet C1.4 states to remove and relocate irrigation lines. We 

are not seeing any other reference to these lines on the drawings. What 

should we include for this work? 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

19

Can we get confirmation that the metal panels at the mechanical 

enclosure are to be directly installed to the structural steel system as 

shown on 18/S5.1. No hat channel, infill framing or substrate will be 

required? 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

20

The demolition plans for the roof do not provide any detail with respect 

to existing mechanical units, skylights, ballast, etc. The plan note simply 

says "remove existing roofing membrane, coverboard and insulation in 

its entirety down to existing deck".  If demo is required, do you have any 

information on what is actually present in terms of insulation depth and 

attachment method, and is there ballast to be removed as well? 4/11/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

21

Existing GE Spectra Series Switchboard “MDS2” is not shown on the 

print. Is it located in Mechanical Room E131? I need to confirm feeder 

routing for RTU-C. 4/12/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2

22

Can you please confirm if there is to be any flooring finish and/or wall 

base in the lower-level rooms Storage 147 & Mechanical Room 141 for 

the Westside Middle School project? 4/12/2024 Addendum 02 4/12/2024 2



Westside Middle School Addition & Renovation
Scope # Scope Description

1 Earthwork
2 Site Access & Control
3 Utilities
4 Survey
5 Landscaping
6 Pavement Sealants
7 Selective Demolition
8 Temporary Construction Measures
9 Final Cleaning

10 Concrete Footings & CIP Walls
11 Building Slabs & Site Paving
12 Gypcrete
13 Reinforcing Supply
14 Masonry
15 Steel Supply
16 Steel Erection
17 Rough Carpentry
18 Finish Carpentry
19 Casework & Finish Carpentry Supply
20 Countertops
21 Roofing
22 Metal Panels
23 Air Barrier
24 Joint Sealants & Waterproofing
25 Traffic Coating
26 Spray Insulation
27 EIFS
28 Frames, Doors and Hardware Supply
29 Aluminum & Glazing
30 Skylight System
31 Framing, Drywall, Sound Absorbing Wall Units & Ceilings
32 Flooring & Tile
33 Refinishing Wood Floor
34 Painting & Wall Coverings
35 Specialties Supply
36 Signage
37 Remove and Re-Install Servery



38 Roller Shades
39 Fire Suppression
40 Plumbing
41 HVAC
42 Electrical & Communications
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